TO: Dr. Gearl Loden

FROM: Julie Weaver
RE: Contractual Agreement Considerations (Ratification)
DATE: March 21, 2017

Please request that the Board acknowledge and ratify the following contracts:

CONTRACTUAL AGREEMENTS

SITE Type of Service Cost Company
District Contractual Agreement $120,000 Finalsite
C01747

The District wishes to enter into a contractual agreement with Finalsite to
provide the district with a website platform for the next 4 years. Startup costs
for year 1 is $30,000 and for years 2-5, the cost will be $15,000 per year.



